
 
 

Safe at Sea Network 
 
August 2, 2013 
 
Samuel D. Rauch III 
Acting Assistant Administrator for Fisheries  
National Marine Fisheries Service 
National Ocean Atmospheric Administration 
1315 East-West Hwy #13632 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
 
Dear Administrator Rauch, 
 
This letter is in reference to consideration of National Standard 10 in the development of 
fishery management plans.  
 
Commercial fishing is the most deadly occupation in the country, according to the U.S. 

Department of Labor.  Some fishery management plans, which are designed to promote 

the sustainability of commercial fishing, unintentionally contribute to unsafe conditions 

for a profession that already has an inherently high level of risk.  As a result, Congress 

added National Standard 10 to the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and 

Management Act in 1996.  Standard 10 states, “Conservation and management 

measures shall, to the extent practicable, promote the safety of human life at sea.” 

 

National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) adopted regulations/guidelines to implement 

National Standard 10 in 1998 [50 CFR 600.355].  In 2011, NMFS published a notice 

requesting comments on a proposal to revise the National Standard 10 guidelines, and 

held a series of public meetings to gather information from the public.   

 

While the comment period has closed, we the undersigned participants in the Safe at 

Sea Network wish to offer the following informal comments in support of more robust 

guidelines to implement National Standard 10.   

 

We are individuals with a variety of different backgrounds, including fishermen, fishing 

industry representatives, safety experts and family members of those who perished at 

sea during commercial fishing activities.  

 

We all believe that efforts to reduce overfishing must not and need not come at the 

expense of fishing safety.  The Standard 10 guidelines should be revised to make safety 

considerations a priority when devising plans to manage fisheries – rather than optional 

or an afterthought. 

https://groups.google.com/forum/#!forum/safe-at-sea


At a minimum Fishery Management Councils must consider and address the series of 

questions below as they develop fishery management plans. If there are potential 

negative safety impacts, the Council should be required to develop alternate methods 

for managing fishing or identify steps to mitigate any potential increased risk:  

 

 Does the proposed policy result in a derby-style fishery? 

 Does the proposed policy limit crew size? 

 Does the proposed policy limit vessel size? 

 Does the proposed policy result in vessels working further offshore? 

 Does the proposed policy result in a vessel working in distant water more 

than 3 hours from SAR (Search and Rescue) assets? 

 Does the proposed policy include daily catch limits or limited fish days that 

would encourage vessels to stay out in poor weather? 

 Does the proposed policy favor retaining older vessels in a fishery? 

 Does the proposed policy contain closed areas (marine reserves, 

sanctuaries) that force vessels to go around? 

 Does the proposed policy force vessels to make deliveries to specific ports 

without exceptions for safety issues? 

 Does the proposed policy prevent the vessel from seeking shelter in any port 

during poor weather? 

 Does the proposed policy prevent the timely and temporary closure of 

fisheries in the event of poor weather conditions? 

 

When it comes to fishing safety, management plans should “first do no harm.” 

 

We urge NMFS to move the process of strengthening National Standard 10 forward 

expeditiously so that safety can be improved as quickly as possible.  

 

Thank you for reviewing our comments.  Please contact Peggy Barry by email 

(Peggyb1234@aol.com ) if you have any questions, or would like to discuss our 

suggestions further.  

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
The undersigned individuals and members of the Safe at Sea Network 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Peggyb1234@aol.com
https://groups.google.com/forum/#!forum/safe-at-sea


Name:        Affiliation:  
 
Richard Allen R. B. Allen Associates: 

Providence, RI 
 
Peggy Barry Fishing Vessel Safety Advocate: 
 Washington, DC 
 
J.J. Bartlett Fishing Partnership Support 

Services: Burlington, MA 
 
Melissa Carey Environmental Defense Fund:  
 Washington, DC 
 
Karen Conrad NPFVOA Vessel Safety Program: 

Seattle, WA 
 
Richard Hiscock Fishing Vessel Safety Advocate 
 Off Soundings LLC:  
 Ferrisburgh, VT 
 
Michele Longo Eder F/V Timmy Boy: 
 Newport, OR 
 
Fred Mattera Point Club:  
 Point Judith, Rhode Island 
 North East Safety Training Co.  
 
Dennis Nixon       Point Club: 
        Point Judith: Rhode Island 
 
Capt. John O’Leary Fisherman for 35 years & Safety 

Trainer: White Marsh, VA 
 
Gordon Piche, RADM, USCG, Retired  Former head of CG Fishing 

Vessel Safety Program: 
Annapolis, MD 

 
 
CAPT, Larry T. Yarbrough, USCG (Ret) 10 years Commercial Fishing 

Vessel Safety for the Seventh 
Coast Guard District: Florida 

 
 
cc: Debra Lambert, Department of Commerce, NOAA 
 


